

## MINUTES OF COLAC COLLECTABLE CAR CLUB INC. GENERAL MEETING COLAC SCOUT HALL – Sunday, 15th September, 2019

**Present:** As per sign in sheet.

**Apologies:** As submitted.

Welcome to New Members, Visitors and Members

## Minutes of Last Meeting held 31st May, 2019:

Minutes of meeting read and accepted: Moved: Gordon Wilson Seconded: Dallas Petrie Carried

## Business Arising from Previous Meeting: Nil.

## **Correspondence: In**

- AOMC Membership 101 250 members \$250.00 for 1.7.2019 to 30.6.2020 and receipt.
- Invitations received from 3rd 4th Scout Group to attend their Annual Meeting (15th August); the Terang
  Progress Association "Colour Terang" day (27th September); Cobden Spring Festival Street Parade (19th
  October); Cobden Pioneer Park "Moto Show" (20th October); "Rock the Clock" Camperdown (24th 27th
  October) and the Guzzlers Car Club "Prison Break" (7th December).
- AOMC News (August, 2019 Issue 145).
- Renewal notice for Website \$171.47 Bluehost (due annually 10th October)
- Renewal notice for Website \$46.95 Net Registry (due every 2 years 9th October)

#### **Correspondence: Out**

- August to October, 2019 Newsletters emailed (198) posted (90).
- Colac Herald.
- Vic Roads Club Permit Scheme "Club Permit Agreement" and "Approved Club Office Bearers" 2019 2020.
- Consumer Affairs Victoria 2019 2020 Annual Statement completed (\$59.20)

#### **Reports:**

#### PRESIDENT'S REPORT: (Ken Slingsby)

I recently attended the Annual General Meeting of the  $3_{rd}/4_{th}$  Colac Scout Group. At the meeting they were very thankful for everything our club has done for the scouts over the past 12 months.

If you are anything like me, you haven't had your car out much over the winter period. Thankfully, the colder weather is coming to an end and we will start experiencing the better weather, giving us plenty of opportunities to get out and enjoy our vehicles. I probably really don't need to mention it, as a majority of our members know a lot more about cars than me, but before you do get them out, make sure you give them a thorough going over. It is a good idea to change the oil and do a good safety check.

With the onset of Spring and Summer, there are a large number of car shows and events coming up in our local area and beyond, so there will be no excuse for getting bored.

On a quick browse on the Internet I was able to find these, some of which Ben has already included on our Runs Calendar of Events:-

- 21st September the Bannockburn Custom Car & Bike Show;
- 11th to 13th October Motorclassica at the Exhibition Buildings in Melbourne. If we get enough interest, Ben will organise hiring a bus for the club). This is being advertised as the largest Concourse

event in Australia. Over 500 vehicles from classic, new exotic and prestige cars and motorcycles will be on display. There will also be over 100 trade exhibitions.

- $12_{th} \& 13_{th}$  October over the same weekend we also have the Birregurra Festival.
- 20th October Cobden Pioneer "Moto Show".
- 24th to 27th October Rock the Clock, Camperdown.
- 26th October again a double up with the Triumph TR Concourse in Ballarat.
- 17th November Mill Markets Motor Heads, Warrenheip (Ballarat). "Dipper" and a film crew will be at the event. If you want to enter, email media@millmarkets.com.au or phone 0413 625 853.

So, you can see the choices are endless.

Into the future, and looking to the beginning of next year – on the 11th January we have the Camperdown Car & Bike Show and, on the 29th February the Colac Show 'n' Shine events. Both are great supporters of local charities.

I look forward to hopefully getting out there and joining a few of you at as many of these events as possible.

# FINANCIAL REPORT: (David Stephens)

- Balance of account as at 15th September, 2019
- Payment to Secretary for catering \$12.00, Postage of Newsletters \$89.58, Stamps \$20.00, Bluehost (where domain is hosted paid annually due 10.10.2019 10.10.2020) ) \$171.47, Pownceby card \$4.50, Net Registry (where the domain name lives paid every 2 years due 9.10.2019 9.10.2021) \$46.95 = \$344.50.
- Payment to for representative to attend AOMC Meeting \$85.00
- Colac Herald \$43.56
- Colac 3rd 4th Scout Group Hall Hire \$50.00

RUNS COMMITTEE REPORT: (Vince Thorne) Nil

# RED PLATE PERMIT AND AOMC REPORT: (Geoff O'Neill)

- There have been a few new car permits issued and renewals have been coming in at a steady pace. Vic Roads have been accepting all new permits and renewals with no problems.
- Attendance to the AOMC Meeting which was held in the Macedon Ranges. At the meeting there were two interesting guest speakers. The Macedon Club have great clubrooms; a workshop area which is fitted with a hoist and has steam engines on display. The Club rooms covers an area of over 4acres. One guest speaker at the meeting was a General Motors Holden employee who had worked for the company for nearly 50 years. He gave an interesting talk on his workplace, with videos and slides.
- Also reported to the AOMC meeting was a place where you can obtain seatbelts for your older vehicle. Contact details: Neil and Desma Stamp, 44 Browning Street Kangaroo Flat Vic 3555. Ph [F]03 5447 7555 [M]0409 333 314 who will be make seatbelts in their original patterns.
- An interesting event held annually is the Florence Thompson Tour in 2020 the event will be conducted on the Surf Coast from Torquay to the Otways. This tour is sponsored by the RACV and encourages women to drive their older vehicles it is a one-day tour.
- AOMC Hand Books are still available at just \$5.00 each (with upgrades to the handbook available via the AOMC website).
- Geoff also has available registration reminder stickers which were available through the AOMC. With Vic Roads registration stickers not being available anymore, the AOMC have these available as reminders for your vehicles. These will ensure that you do not forget a registration (either on full registration or Club Permit).
- An invitation has been extended to our club from the Ballarat Car Club (VCCC). This is the interclub picnic at Mt Franklin and will be held on the weekend 22nd September from 11am until 2pm. If you require further details, contact the Vintage & Classic Car Club Ballarat, Mike Simpson, VCCC Club captain. Phone: 0419935147.

# FEDERATION OF VETERAN, VINTAGE & CLASSIC VEHICLE CLUB INC. REPORT: (Shane Perrott) A report on the Federation Marong Picnic held on 25th August, to be published in the next Newsletter.

## GENERAL BUSINESS:

- An invitation has been extended to the Club, from the Colac Otway Shire, to attend the 2020 Australia Day celebrations. Further details will appear in the next Newsletter.
- Rock the Clock 2019 this year there will be a Show 'n' Shine on the Saturday; gold coin donation entry with lots of activities throughout the weekend 24th 27th October.

MEETING CLOSED: 1.28pm.

<u>NEXT MEETING</u>: End of Year Celebration (to be determined and published in next Newsletter)